Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mavis, Chew <Chew.Mavis@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 September, 2020 9:00 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Khanchna (LKK Auto); Olea, Maricel

Subject: RE: Escalating of third party bodily injury - AIG REF: 1495047287SG *** LKK REF:
CC3/AIG20009264/Kka3

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Mei Kwan,

We do not have records of vehicle STB9206K in our system. You may wish to check with NTUC instead as
indicated in the GIA report, thank you.

Best Regards,

Ms. Mavis Chew

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #10-00, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1970
chew.mavis@aig.com | www.aig.sg

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and
any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan @lkkauto.com>

Sent: 8 September, 2020 7:24 PM

To: Olea, Maricel <Maricel.Olea@aig.com>; Mavis, Chew <Chew.Mavis @aig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Escalating of third party bodily injury - AIG REF: 1495047287SG *** LKK REF:
CC3/A1G20009264/Kka3

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

We have inspected TP vehicle SHC 5349B on 31/08/2020.

Third party bodily injury (“BI”) sighted in TP GIA report.
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Note : officer in charge - Khanchna 6841 2360.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via

email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



